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MEMORANDUM

To:  Chairman Waymaster and members of the House Appropriations Committee
From: Jill A. Wolters, First Assistant Revisor
Date: February 13, 2017

Subject: HB2279 Disposition of drivers' license reinstatement fees and the judicial
branch nonjudicial salary adjustment fund

Under current law, K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 8-241, persons who lose their driving privileges
because of a DUI conviction or DUI test failure (1% occurrence $200, 2™ $400, 3 $600, 4™ or
subsequent $800) or DUI test refusal conviction or DUI test refusal (1% occurrence $600, 2™
$900, 3 $1,200, 4™ or subsequent $1,500) are required to pay such additional restatement fees.
July 1, 2014, through June 30, 2018, the moneys collected are distributed as follows: 26% to the
community alcoholism and intoxication programs fund, 12% to the juvenile altematives to
detention fund, 12% to the forensic laboratory and materials fee fund, 17% to the driving under
the influence fund, and 33% to the judicial branch nonjudicial salary adjustment fund. July 1,
2018, the moneys collected are distributed as follows: 35% to the community alcoholism and
intoxication programs fund, 20% to the juvenile altermatives to detention fund, 20% to the
forensic laboratory and materials fee fund;-and 25%tothe deving under the influenee fund. -

HB2279 would extend the dates for one year for the judicial branch nonjudicial salary
adjustment fund to receive 33% of the additional restatement fees.

The bill further strikes language on how the moneys in the judicial branch nonjudicial
salary adjustment fund shall be expended.
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